# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday September 5, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Mark Stetson from Avitar came in to talk about the re-valuation. He also brought in the new maps for lot ownership.
- 2. Tom Spaulding came in to talk about cemetery issues. There are some discrepancies in the Edminster Cemetery.
- 3. Dan Kebalka came in to discuss a neighbor's property.

Respectfully submitted:

## Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday September 8, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Pam Annis came in to talk about the General Assistance budget. Current amount available is \$2,248.00.
- 2. Called Jane Brodeur about the Sullivan County Humane Society using the Town Hall 3-4 times per year for a bingo fundraiser. They are a noon profit 401C-3 and qualify for rent free usage.
- 3. Selectboard reviewed invoices, mail and signed checks.
- 4. Ginny Prince called about a road culvert in Claremont to get to the Town Forest is in need of replacement (City Manager 542-7002)
- 5. The Selectboard reviewed tax liens with the Tax Collector.
- 6. Officer Hackett came in to discuss police business.

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday September 15, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectboard reviewed mail and signed checks.
- 2. Jim Ambrose came in for handgun permit.
- 3. The Selectmen approved the meeting minutes for August 1, 8 11, 18, 22, 25 and 29.
- 4. Tom Dombroski came in to get septic design for the Heaton home stamped.

Respectfully submitted:

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday September 19, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectboard made a site visit to the Parczyk property on Town House Road. The Town of Cornish now holds the deed.
- 2. Wayne Gray came in to discuss the highway department issues.
- 3. Board reviewed mail and invoices.
- 4. Board called Don MacLeay to discuss Veterans exemption on a piece of land he owns in town. He is no longer a town resident.
- 5. The Board discussed mistakes on the new Avitar map replacing the old tax map.
- 6. Adjourned 5:15pm.

Respectfully submitted:

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday September 22, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Selectboard reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Tom Spaulding came in to discuss Cemetery business. Fall cleanup will begin soon.
- 3. The Board discussed the condition of the Parzyck property. The water has been shut off and the power will be shut off also.
- 4. Larry Duval came in to discuss wild life concerns.
- 5. The Board discussed the 20% recreational discount for current use. To receive this the land owner MAY NOT post prohibiting public access.
- 6. The Selectboard will post the CREA property on Friday.
- 7. Adjourned 8:30.

Respectfully submitted:

# Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday September 26, 2014 3:00pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Loretta Evans came in to get a building permit. She is putting a roof over her patio.
- 2. Selectboard reviewed and signed mail and invoices.
- 3. Wayne Gray came in to discuss road issues. He is still trying to get permits from the state to replace culvert on Hell Hollow Road.
- 4. Mike Fuerst called about the Parczyk property. The Town needs to know how to deal with the contents. The Jones & Ayers properties were also discussed.
- 5. Selectboard called Mary Ann McGrath about filling the position needed at the Recycling Center.
- 6. Adjourned 4:45pm.

Respectfully submitted:

#### Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday September 29, 2014 6:30pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Dale Lawrence

- 1. Frank Hawkins came in to apply for the Veteran's Exemption.
- 2. The County Manager, Jessie Levine, and the Commissioner, Jeffrey Barrett, came in to talk about the new power and heat generator fueled by wood chips. The Board was invited to visit the plant and new addition to the correction facility.
- 3. Tom Spaulding came in to talk about Cemetery business. He will be working at the Recycling Center starting Saturday.
- 4. Officer Hackett called in to report on RV damage to the Squag City Covered Bridge. We will submit a claim to the insurance company. Selectboard called to report to Leo Maslan and Rich Thompson that an inspection was needed.
- 5. Adjourned 8:30

Respectfully submitted: